From: Kadri Auvaart [mailto:Kadri.Auvaart@envir.ee]

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 7:14 AM

To: secretariat

Subject: Re: CBD Notification 2013-049 - REMINDER: Decision XI/30: Incentive measures
Decision XI/4: Review of implementation of the strategy for resource mobilization, including the
establishment of targets

Dear Mr. Braulio Ferreira de Souza Dias,

On behalf of the Estonia please find enclosed the response to notification 2013-022: Decision
X1/30: Incentive measures; Decision Xl/4: Review of implementation of the strategy for resource
mobilization, including the establishment targets.

Response to 2013-022: There is no concrete study about harmful incentive measures conducted
in Estonia. Base on information currently know for us, there is no harmful incentive measures,
which need to be eliminated, phased about or reformed in order to minimize or avoid negative
impacts. Particular study about harmful incentive measures is also not targeted in Estonian Nature
Development plan until 2020.

Sincerely,

Kadri Auvaart

Peaspetsialist/Senior officer

Looduskaitse osakond/ Nature Conservation Department
Keskkonnaministeerium/ Ministry of the Environment
Narva mnt 7a, ruum nr 326
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